CHANGE ORDER APPROVAL FORM

PROJECT: NAU Clarifier No. 1 and No. 2 Rehabilitation
CHANGE ORDER NUMBER: 2
DATE: 3/27/20

CONTRACT NUMBER: CM1831-WA12

TO CONTRACTOR: GAI Consultants

Reason for Change Order: No Cost Time Extension

Backup/Original Timeline: NTP signed on May 8, 2019 with SGS Contracting for the Clarifier Rehab project
with, substantial completion at April 1, 2020 and final completion at May 1, 2020. Due to an unexpected and
lengthy delays in production by the MFG of the replacement clarifier equipment, the project did not start until
February 2020. SGS Contracting has a pending Change Order for a time extension with an estimated substantial
completion of July 30, 2020 and final completion of August 30, 2020. GAI is the engineer of record on this
project and will need to be extended through the project closeout.

Request: GAI requests to update estimated end date/timeline of work authorization to run through the
construction phase and final closeout. (Attached Email) Estimated End of Work Authorization is 9/28/2020

Original Work Authorization Sum.........c..cccoooiiiiiiiiiiiiinn... $ 106.710.00
Net Change by Previous Change Order/Supplemental Agreement. $ 0

Work Authorization Sum Prior to This Change Order................. $ 106,710.00
Amount of This Change Order (N/A)..........cocvvvnvnennn. $ NA

New Work Authorization Sum Including this Change Order....... $ 106,710.00
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From: Rebecca Bray <R.Bray@gaiconsultants.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 3:22 PM
To: Rebecca Bray; Grayson Hagins; Josh Stillwagon
Cc: Sharon Johns; Nick Mousa; Jay Ameno, Jr,; Bingjie Zhao
Subject: RE: CM1831-WA12 Clarifier Rehabilitation Project Extension
Grayson,

Based on the SGS’s 120 day extension request, | respectfully request an extension for GAI to September 28, 2020, 30
days beyond final construction completion to allow time necessary for project closeout.

Thank you,
Becky Bray, P.E.
D 904.903.2848 M 904.524.1540

u GAI Consultants
ENGINEERING , PLANNING, AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING SINCE 1958

GAI CONSULTANTS CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication contains confidential information belonging to the sender and may be legally priviieged. This communication is solely for the use of
its intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, inform the sender of the error and remove this emaii from your system. If this transmission includes any technical information, design data,
and/or recommendations, they are provided only as a matter of convenience and may not be used for final design and/or construction.

From: Rebecca Bray <R.Bray@gaiconsultants.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2020 4:03 PM

To: Grayson Hagins <ghagins@nassaucountyfl.com>; Josh Stillwagon <jstiflwagon@nassaucountyfl.com>

Cc: Sharon Johns <sjohns@nassaucountyfl.com>; Nick Mousa <n.mousa@gaiconsultants.com>; Jay Ameno, Jr.
<j.ameno@gaiconsultants.com>; Bingjie Zhao <B.Zhao@gaiconsultants.com>

Subject: CM1831-WA12 Clarifier Rehabilitation Project Extension

Grayson,

GAIl would like to request an extension for time only to Work Authorization CM1831-WA12, Clarifier Rehabilitation
Project. Notice to Proceed for the Clarifier project was issued to the contractor on June 8, 2019, with final completion
within 360 calendar days, plus any additional time granted for weather days, material delays, etc.

Therefore, GAl is requesting an extension of 30 days beyond final construction completion, to allow time necessary for
project closeout.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to reach out to Mr. Nick Mousa or me.

Thank you,
Becky

Rebecca Hiers Bray, P.E.
Senior Engineering Manager

GAI Consultants, 1301 Riverplace Bivd., Suite 900, Jacksonville, FL 32207
T 904.363.1110
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